

PTO minutes

November 16 , 2022



- Officer Elections
 - President- Liliana Leon
 - VP- Carolina Torres
 - Treasurer- Lisa Padilla
 - Secretary- Janice Irby
- Education Repair Program
 - Parents were asked for input into the program.
 - The response was mostly that they felt it should remain office only assignment.
- Update on PTO funds-
 - Mrs. Padilla is still working on the books from her absence.
 - Changes in accounts
 - It was approved to make the STEM account the Community Outreach account since there is no longer a STEM club.
- It was approved to remove Mrs. Bencomo and add Mrs. Nance to accounts.
- Set fundraising goal for the year
 - While fundraising has taken a hit with the closure of the Snack Shack and the loss of dress down days, we are going to keep our goal at \$10,000.
 - Fundraising ideas were discussed with the parents
 - Miss Irby asked if we could have Snack Shack during Community Bingo in February
 - Miss Hodges asked if a parent could run the concession stand during sporting events.
- Determine distribution of funds for 22-23 school year.
 - 20% to each grade Level, 20% to Specials (10% to Art and PE, 10% to Band), 10% to Office for student incentives, 10% rollover for stocking the Snack Shack.
- New Business
 - Parents asked about how information is disseminated to community
 - It was decided another paper flier should be sent home with School Dojo joining information and PTO meeting dates.
 - A need was seen for a parent communication liaison. This person would be in charge of getting information out about PTO/ School events.